NRC FORM 591 PART 1

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Wolfer Promoterate 0/80/ KING OF PR	Page 1 of
ICENSEE The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to ra Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspector coordures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector ellows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified durin questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in vio NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A. indicate the presence of a B. performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR or License Con C. Records of 10 CFR or License Condition Number D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	AR REGULATORY COMMISSION NALE ROAD NUSSIA PA 19406-1415
ICENSEE The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to ra segulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspect procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector ellows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in violations in NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A indicate the presence of a B. performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR or License Condition Number D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	TATE OF INSPECTION
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to raggulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspect procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector sellows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in violations NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A. indicate the presence of a	
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in vio NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A. Indicate the presence of a	on consisted of selective examinations of
questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in vio NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	g the last inspection. We have no further
indicate the presence of a B. performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR or License Con C. Records of 10 CFR or License Condition Number D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	ation of NRC requirements. This form is a
B	was not properly posted to
performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR	. 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42
C. Records of or License Condition Number 10 CFR or License Condition Number D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	of sealed sources were not
10 CFR or License Condition Number D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	were not properly maintained.
D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	was a second sec
E. Reports or notification of	
E. Reports or notification of	
bosonia de la companya del companya de la companya della companya	were not made in accordance with
10 CFR or License Condition Number	
F	
DESIGNATED ORIGINAL TO	IE:07
Certified by: C. Manto REGION I	the state of the s

SIGNATURE - LIGENSEE 21 AND DATE

SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR

9406220216 940603 PDR ADOCK 03020062 C PDR